

Curriculum Vitae

Personal details

Name: Paul Eugelink

Telephone: +31653874402 Date of Birth: 18-06-1964

Gender: Male

Address: Dwarsweg 1, 6971JC, Brummen, the Netherlands

Email: paul@inlandwater.eu

Personal

I am Paul Eugelink, an enterprising and empathetic person with extensive commercial, logistical and managerial experience in the national and international contracting (dredging) and consultancy world. I have a passion for developing new markets and renewing existing technologies, for improving processes (customer focus and customer satisfaction), for technological & business innovation, and for professionalising organisations (adding value for organisations and employees).

My strength lies in sustainably connecting clients, organisations, departments and people. I am a team player and enjoy working with colleagues whilst keeping a close eye on the interests of the client. My helicopter view combined with being process-oriented, efficient and creative, as well as the skill to quickly connect technology and commerce together distinguishes me as an all-round professional, person and entrepreneur.

Work experience

2017- present day - INLAND WATER

Position: Managing Director and majority shareholder

A specialist in providing sustainable and smart solutions in the area of Land and Water Management, based on my unique expertise gained over the last 30 years from national and international work and projects performed throughout Europe, Asia, Latin America and South Africa. This includes working for national governments, municipalities, water boards and councils, the petrochemical and mining industries, dredging companies, civil contractors, engineering companies, harbour and port authorities, marinas, nature reserve institutions, etc.



2013 - 2017 Smals Dredging / Royal Smals Cuijk

Position: Dredging Director

Key roles: Operational and commercial responsibility for the company

Area of operation: Europe; Asia; South America; South Africa

2003 - 2013 KLAAR Baggertechnieken BV Brummen

Position: Managing Director and majority shareholder

Key roles: General operational and commercial responsibility for the company

Area of operation: Europe/the Netherlands: KLAAR baggertechnieken BV (Brummen)

Germany: KLAAR Nassbaggertechnik GmbH (Bocholt)

France: KLAAR Dragage SA (Verlighem)

1995 - 2003 Klip Bagger- en Aannemingsmij BV Lekkerkerk

Position: Company Director

1993 -1995 Groep Midden Betuwe Opheusden

Position: Project leader / Works foreman / Process manager

1990 -1993 Arcadis Deventer (previously Heidemij Advies)

Position: Project leader of the Ground & Water group

Education and courses

Land and Water Management, Van Hall Larenstein, University of Applied Sciences Aug 1986 - 1990

Education

1980 - 1982 HAVO Doetinchem, the Netherlands

1984 – 1986 MLA Middelbare Analisten Opleiding (vocational school education for

laboratory technicians), Arnhem, the Netherlands

1986 – 1990 Van Hal Larenstein / Land and Water Management

Soil and water engineering: Soil protection and remediation techniques; Soil engineering; Earthworks / Sediment remediation; Project organisation;

Water management; Civil engineering; Business economics;

Geographic Information Systems (GIS)

Skills, competencies and interests

Language	Spoken	Written
Dutch	Excellent	Good
German	Excellent	Good
English	Excellent	Good



Driving license

• BE

Competencies

- Commercial
- Organiser
- Decision maker
- Innovative thinker
- Pioneering
- Coaching
- Pro-active
- Entrepreneurial and reliable

Interests

Labour market / Education

- Board member of the Market and Technology committee of the Vereniging van Waterbouwers (Dutch association of hydraulic engineers)
- Board member of the 'VVA Alumni Vereniging Larenstein' association

Social

- Member of the Rotary Club of Engelenburg Brummen
- Job Rotary committee member
- Member of the 'Hardkoor Brummen' choir (Irish folk songs)
- Board member of Marksmanguild St Jansgilde Brummen, of the year 1611

Nature / Fauna

- Hunter and member of the Wild Beheer Eenheid Brummen (Brummen wildlife management unit)
- Field trial labrador gundog training

Golf

• Member of the Scherpenbergh Golf Business Club